FW: Briefing tomorrow at 2pm ET: Clean Heavy Duty Vehicle Grant Program

From Rembert, Wilhelmenia <Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov>
To Egleston, Larken <Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>
Date 2024-05-21 12:59

Good afternoon!
Please see information below and share with others as you deem appropriate.

Kind regards,

Wilhelmenia

Wilhelmenia I. Rembert

Senior District Advisor

U. S. Representative Jeff Jackson (NC-14)
Phone: 202.225.5634
Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov

https://jeffjackson.house.gov/

CONGRESSMAN

It é 14TH DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

From: Darien Davis <darien davis@I|cv.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 11:08 AM

Subject: Briefing tomorrow at 2pm ET: Clean Heavy Duty Vehicle Grant Program

Click To View Documents: FLYER EPA Clean Heavy-Duty Vehicle Grants Briefing 2024-05-22.png (2458KB);

Applications are now open for EPA’'s $1 billion Clean Heavy-Duty Vehicle Program. States, municipalities, school districts, Tribes, and nonprofit transportation
associations have until July 25 -- less than three months - to apply for this competitive opportunity.

Join the Alliance for Electric School Buses tomorrow, May 22 at 2pm ET for a briefing on this new program. During the briefing, we'll discuss who should apply,
what the application requires, and how this differs from other federal funding for clean trucks and buses.

This briefing is especially targeted at district offices to help you bring a #CleanRide4Kids to your community. Bring your questions and get resources to make
your outreach effective.

We hope to see you and folks from Congressman Jackson's office there! For any questions about this event, please contact Alliance for Electric School Buses
(AESB) Coalition Manager Carolina Chacon at carolina@chaconconsulting.com.

Sincerely,
Darien
Darien Davis

Government Affairs Advocate, Climate & Clean Energy
League of Conservation Voters (LCV)
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